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Attention: Ms Carolyna Malouf, Committee Clerk

Dear Ms Watson

Inquiry into WA Tourism Commission’s Involvement in Major Tourism Events — Transcript
of Evidence

Enclosed is a copy of the transcript of evidence that the Tourism Western Australia Board gave to
the Standing Committee on Estimates and Financial Operations at the public hearing held on
Monday 26 September 2011, with corrections.

Please also find below a summary of the corrections:

1. Page4 Bottom paragraph attributed to Ms Lamont “We are a statutory trading entity,...”
should read “We are a statutory authority,...”.

2. Page 19 Bottom paragraph attributed to Ms Lamont “..., in terms of the size of the
events’s budget,...” should read “..., in terms of the size of Eventscorp’s
budget,...”.

Thank you for the opportunity to review the transcript. If there are any queries please contact me
on 9262 1705.

Yours sincerely

KATE LAMONT
Chairman

12 October 2011
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